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Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia 

Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens 

TO: All parties, Case 002 

FROM: Judge NIL Nonn, President, Trial Chamber 

~~g~~nSra5~f$~ ~ 

~i Mf\S~ ~g~nmf$j!i 

Kingdom of Cambodia 
Nation Religion King 

Royaume du Cambodge 
Nation Religion Roi 

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer 

SUBJECT: Brief adjournment of hearing of evidence in Case 002 

The Trial Chamber today issued its Decision on the Accused IENG Thirith's fitness to 
stand trial. In its decision, the Trial Chamber declared the Accused IENG Thirith unfit to 
stand trial, severed her from proceedings in Case 002 pursuant to Internal Rule 89 fer and 
ordered her release from the ECCC Detention Facility. 

Although opening statements in Case 002 will take place as scheduled at 9 a.m. on 
Monday 21 November 2011 in the ECCC Main Courtroom, the Trial Chamber has found 
it necessary to adjourn the hearing of evidence in this case for a brief period to allow 
sufficient time for preparation by the Chamber and the parties. The hearing of the 
evidence will now begin on Monday 5 December 2011 at 9 a.m. 

To assist the parties in last minute issues of trial preparation, an informal meeting has since 
been scheduled with the Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer for Friday 18 November 2011. 
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